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Re:  Bowie No. 1 Mine (Permit No. C-1981-038)
Revision: MR-133
Cancellation of Emissions Permits

Dear Ms. Sauter:

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety has received an application for the above
referenced permitting action for the Bowie No. 1 Mine. The application was deemed complete on
April 14, 2014.

With this revision, Bowie Resources, LLC seeks to update the permit to reflect that the mine’s
Emissions Permits, issued by the Air Pollution Control Division of the Colorado Department of
Public Health and Environment, have been cancelled.

Permit Revision, Permit Renewal, Technical Revision, or Bond Release application materials are
available for review at the Paonia Public Library, P.O. Box 969, Paonia, CO 81428. Minor
Revision application materials are available for review at the Division’s Denver office.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,
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Marcia L. Talvitie, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist
Marcia.talvitie@state.co.us
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